

# Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

81  
82

**~~A. CITY WIDE FEES~~**

<u>A. CITY-WIDE FEES</u>	
<b>Copies:-</b>	
<del>Public records requests requiring extensive use of information technology resources, clerical services or supervisory services-</del>	<del>In compliance with F.S. § 119.07</del>
<del>Domestic partnership registry fee-</del>	<del>\$30.00-</del>
<b>Copy of existing maps (price per sheet):-</b>	
Larger—per each 24" of additional length	add \$5.50/ea.
<b>Prepare and print maps (price per sheet):-</b>	
Larger—per each 24" of additional length	add \$5.50/ea.
<del>Legal services—actual charges incurred by the city-</del>	<del>Actual charges-</del>
<del>Bids when blueprints are involved-</del>	<del>Actual cost-</del>
<del>Notary fee (per notarized document)-</del>	<del>\$5.00-</del>
<b>Public-private partnership (P3) review fees:-</b>	
Notary fee (per notarized document)	\$5.00

83  
84  
85

**~~B. PLANNING AND ZONING FEES~~**

<u>DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FEES</u>	
<b><u>B. DEVELOPMENT SERVICES – PLANNING AND ZONING FEES</u></b>	
<b>General Fees</b>	
Applicant shall pay the fees for experts, as determined by the city	<u>Varies</u>

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<u>Bond/letter of credit (LOC) review and monitoring fee</u>	<u>\$500.00</u>
<u>Relocation of easements</u>	<u>\$100.00 for city review plus actual survey services cost</u>
<u>Street name change</u>	<u>\$500.00</u>
<u>Temporary use permit (for a use that is temporary in nature or an event lasting longer than two weeks; includes construction trailers, temporary parking lot for model homes, storage pods for an additional 21 days, Christmas tree sales—longer than two weeks in duration; per ULDC 53-265)</u>	<u>\$120.00</u>
<u>Zoning/comp plan determination letter</u>	<u>\$350.00</u>
<u>Zoning verification letter</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>
<b><u>Tree Removal</u></b>	
<u>Heritage Tree Mitigation</u>	<u>\$100.00 per diameter inch at breast height (DBH)</u>
<u>Cost per Mitigation Point</u>	<u>\$50.00</u>
<b><u>Reimbursements:</u></b>	
<del>Special event permit (for events under two weeks in duration that are open and advertised to the public, which could limit the normal use and access to an area by the general public, have an impact on the city rights of way or affect public safety—includes special event signs; per ULDC 53-265)</del>	<del>Actual, reasonable and customary charges</del>
<del>Special event permit (for events under two weeks in duration that are open and advertised to the public, which could limit the normal use and access to an area by the general public, have an impact on the city rights of way or affect public safety—includes special event signs; per ULDC 53-265)</del>	<del>Actual, reasonable and customary charges</del>
<del>Temporary use permit (for a use that is temporary in nature or an event lasting longer than two weeks; includes construction trailers, temporary parking lot for model homes, storage pods for an additional 21 days, Christmas tree sales—longer than two weeks in duration; per ULDC 53-265)</del>	<del>\$120.00</del>
<del>Tree Removal:</del>	

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<del>Heritage Tree Mitigation</del>	<del>\$100.00 per diameter inch at breast height (DBH)</del>
<del>Cost per Mitigation Point</del>	<del>\$50.00</del>
<del>Zoning/comp plan determination letter</del>	<del>\$350.00</del>
<del>Zoning verification letter</del>	<del>\$100.00</del>
<del>Street name change</del>	<del>\$500.00</del>
<del>Relocation of easements</del>	<del>\$100.00 for city review plus actual survey services cost</del>
<del>Bond/letter of credit (LOC) review and monitoring fee</del>	<del>\$500.00</del>

86  
87  
88

**~~C. DEVELOPMENT REVIEW FEES~~**

<del>C. DEVELOPMENT SERVICES – DEVELOPMENT REVIEW FEES</del>
--

89  
90  
91

**~~D. BUILDING FEES~~**

<del>D. DEVELOPMENT SERVICES – BUILDING FEES</del>	
<b><del>NEW CONSTRUCTION:</del></b>	
<b><del>Residential, Commercial, and Addition: Building Applications</del></b>	
<del>Nonrefundable plan review fee due with application</del>	<del>\$0.10 per sq. ft. square feet under roof</del>
<del>Base permit fee—valuation shall be based on the Florida Building Code Chapter 1 (Base permit fee may include all typical inspections for a permit type)</del>	
<del>Valuation \$0.00 to \$4,000.00</del>	<del>\$40.00 min. minimum on first \$4,000.00</del>
<del>Base permit fee may include all typical inspections for a permit type</del>	
<b><del>Additional Mechanical Fees</del></b>	
<del>Additional charge per square foot of conditioned space</del>	<del>\$0.04 per sq. ft. square feet per permit</del>
<b><del>ALL OTHER APPLICATION TYPES:</del></b>	

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<b>Miscellaneous, Alteration, Repair, and Over the Counter/Fax Building Applications</b>	
Valuation \$0.00 to \$4,000.00	\$40.00 <del>min.</del> <u>minimum</u> on first \$4,000.00
<b>Additional Mechanical Fees</b>	
Additional charge per square foot of conditioned space	\$0.04 per <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> per permit
<b>Miscellaneous Fees</b>	
Standard inspection ( <del>struc, elec, plbg, gas, or mech</del> ) - ( <u>structural, electrical, plumbing, gas, OR mechanical</u> )	\$40.00 each
1st reinspection ( <del>struc, elec, plbg, gas, or mech</del> ) - ( <u>structural, electrical, plumbing, gas, OR mechanical</u> )	\$75.00 <u>each</u>
2nd reinspection ( <del>struc, elec, plbg, gas, or mech</del> ) - ( <u>structural, electrical, plumbing, gas, OR mechanical</u> )	\$75.00 <u>each</u>
3rd reinspection ( <del>struc, elec, plbg, gas, or mech</del> ) - ( <u>structural, electrical, plumbing, gas, OR mechanical</u> )	\$150.00 <u>each</u>
4th reinspection ( <del>struc, elec, plbg, gas, or mech</del> ) - ( <u>structural, electrical, plumbing, gas, OR mechanical</u> )	\$300.00 <u>each</u>
5th reinspection ( <del>struc, elec, plbg, gas, or mech</del> ) - ( <u>structural, electrical, plumbing, gas, OR mechanical</u> )	\$600.00 <u>each</u>
Temporary certificate of occupancy will be issued by the building official in 30 <u>calendar</u> day increments.	
1st 30 <u>calendar</u> days - temporary certificate of occupancy	\$200.00
2nd 30 <u>calendar</u> days - temporary certificate of occupancy	\$400.00
3rd 30 <u>calendar</u> days - temporary certificate of occupancy	\$600.00
Each additional 30 <u>calendar</u> days - temporary certificate of occupancy	\$900.00
<b>Refunds</b>	
No refund will be paid on any Department of Business and Professional Regulation (DPBR) surcharge.	
No refund will be paid on any building code administrators and inspectors (BCAIB) surcharge.	
<b>BUILDING GENERAL FUND</b>	
<b>NEW CONSTRUCTION:</b>	

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<b>Residential, Commercial, and Addition: Building Applications</b>	
<del>Non refundable</del> <u>Nonrefundable</u> plan review fee due at issuance of permit—valuation shall be based on the Florida Code Chapter 1	
Valuation \$0.00 to \$2,000.00	\$20.00 <del>min.</del> <u>minimum</u> on first \$2,000.00
<b>ALL OTHER APPLICATION TYPES REVIEWED BY ZONING</b>	
<b>Miscellaneous, Alteration, Repair, and Over the Counter/Fax Building Applications</b>	
<del>Non refundable</del> <u>Nonrefundable</u> plan review fee due at issuance of permit—valuation shall be based on the Florida Building Code Chapter 1	
Valuation \$0.00 to \$2,000.00	\$20.00 <del>min.</del> <u>minimum</u> on first \$2,000.00
<b>Miscellaneous Fees</b>	
1st reinspection <del>re-inspection</del> (zoning/arborist)	\$75.00
2nd reinspection <del>re-inspection</del> (zoning/arborist)	\$75.00
3rd reinspection <del>re-inspection</del> (zoning/arborist)	\$150.00
4th reinspection <del>re-inspection</del> (zoning/arborist)	\$300.00
5th reinspection <del>re-inspection</del> (zoning/arborist)	\$600.00
<b>Permit</b>	
<b>Refunds</b>	
<del>Refunds will be based on actual costs incurred.</del>	
<del>No refund will be paid on any Department of Business and Professional Regulation (DPBR) surcharge</del>	
<del>No refund will be paid on any building code administrators and inspectors (BCAIB) surcharge</del>	
<b>Refunds</b>	
<u>Refunds will be based on actual costs incurred.</u>	
<u>No refund will be paid on any Department of Business and Professional Regulation (DPBR) surcharge</u>	
<u>No refund will be paid on any building code administrators and inspectors (BCAIB) surcharge</u>	
<b>PROPERTY STANDARDS:</b>	

92  
93

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<b><u>E. DEVELOPMENT SERVICES - CODE ENFORCEMENT</u></b>	
<u>Abandoned Property Registration</u>	<u>\$250.00</u>
<u>Lien release application</u>	<u>\$250.00</u>
Lien reduction/relief program application	\$250.00
Mowing	Current vendor rate
<b><u>Mowing</u></b>	
<u>Contractor fee</u>	<u>Current vendor rate</u>

94  
95

<b><u>F. DEVELOPMENT SERVICES – ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FEES</u></b>	
<b>Merchant</b>	
1. Any person who sells, leases, distributes and/or services, for a consideration, goods or merchandise or the finished products or ingredients thereof to another for resale or for consumption or use shall, for the purpose of this chapter, be classified as a "merchant".	
2. Merchant with fixed place of business within the city:	
— A. For any person occupying up to 1,000 square feet	<del>\$50.00</del>
— B. Additional space over 1,000 square feet	\$0.04 per square foot
— C. Any person conducting such business by use or from a vehicle	<del>\$50.00</del>

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<p><del>3. If a portion of said business is conducted in an enclosure, for example, a garden center, automobile sales, drive-in food stand restaurant, etc., the space outside the enclosure will be computed at the rate of 4 square feet and will equal 1 square foot of space within the enclosure for the purpose of computing the total square footage of space occupied or used.</del></p>	
<p><del>4. For the purpose of computing the square footage in the enclosed portion of a business classified as "merchant" the entire space used for the display of goods and merchandise, office storage, sales and/or checkout, preparation, receipt or dispatch of goods, assembly, growing and/or otherwise handling the goods and merchandise, collection of price thereof, washrooms, dressing rooms and/or any and all other space within the enclosure used in the operation of the business shall be included.</del></p>	
<p><u>Any person who sells, leases, distributes and/or services, for a consideration, goods or merchandise or the finished products or ingredients thereof to another for resale or for consumption or use shall, for the purpose of this chapter, be classified as a "merchant."</u></p>	
<p><u>If a portion of said business is conducted in an enclosure, for example, a garden center, automobile sales, drive-in food stand restaurant, etc., the space outside the enclosure will be computed at the rate of 4 square feet and will equal 1 square foot of space within the enclosure for the purpose of computing the total square footage of space occupied or used.</u></p>	
<p><u>For the purpose of computing the square footage in the enclosed portion of a business classified as "merchant" the entire space used for the display of goods and merchandise, office storage, sales and/or checkout, preparation, receipt or dispatch of goods, assembly, growing and/or otherwise handling the goods and merchandise, collection of price thereof, washrooms, dressing rooms and/or any and all other space within the enclosure used in the operation of the business shall be included.</u></p>	
<p><u>Merchant with fixed place of business within the city:</u></p>	
<p><u>For any person occupying up to 1,000 square feet</u></p>	<p><u>\$50.00</u></p>
<p><u>Additional space over 1,000 square feet</u></p>	<p><u>\$0.04 per square foot</u></p>
<p><u>Any person conducting such business by use or from a vehicle</u></p>	<p><u>\$50.00</u></p>
<p><b>Service Establishments</b></p>	
<p><u>For-hire cars (see "taxi")</u></p>	<p><u>See "taxi"</u></p>

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

Hauling (see "transfer company")	See "transfer company"
<b>Storage warehouse</b>	
Not exceeding 5,000 sq. ft. square feet	\$50.00
Over 5,000 sq. ft. square feet	\$100.00

96

97

98

**E. FIRE RESCUE FEES**

<b>G. FIRE RESCUE DISTRICT FEES</b>	
<b>Fire Plans and Specialty Reviews</b>	
<u>Building construction</u>	
<u>Building construction for first 1,000 sq. ft. square feet</u>	\$75.00/1,000 sq. ft. square feet
<u>Building construction for For every additional 500 sq. ft. square feet, or portion thereof</u>	\$25.00/500 sq. ft. square feet
<u>In-building emergency responder communications enhancement system</u>	\$150.00 (up to 15,000 sq. ft. square feet max), plus \$75.00 per additional floor or 5,000 sq. ft. square feet
<u>Fire, emergency, or disaster safety plan review</u>	<del>\$150.00</del> 200.00
<u>Fire sprinkler system—13 and 13R</u>	\$150.00 (up to 15,000 sq. ft. square feet max), plus \$75.00 per additional 5,000 sq. ft. square feet
<u>Fire alarm</u>	\$100.00 (up to 3 floors or 15,000 sq. ft. square feet max), plus \$75.00 per additional floor or 5,000 sq. ft. square feet
<u>Re-review of previously denied plans</u>	Greater of \$100.00 or full 1/2 original fee
<u>Tent Review</u>	\$50.00 (up to 2,500 sq. ft. square feet max), plus \$25.00 per additional 500 sq. ft. square feet
<b>Fire Inspections</b>	



## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<p>Existing construction annual fire and life safety inspection performed consistent with Florida administrative code 69A-60 on all commercial businesses, multi-family (3 units or more) structures, commercial, residential dwelling units (apartment complexes) and transient lodging. Required inspections for state, local and/or federal operating certifications and/or license. Based upon total square footage outlined below.</p>	
<p>*First re-inspection for non-compliance will not be subject to a fee, each subsequent inspection for non-compliance thereafter shall be subject to a charge up to 2 times the original fee amount.</p>	
<p><u>Existing construction annual fire and life safety inspections are performed consistent with the Florida Fire Prevention Code, as may be amended, chapter 69A-60, Florida Administrative Code, on all commercial businesses, multi-family (3 units or more) structures, commercial, residential dwelling units (apartment complexes) and transient lodging. Required inspections for state, local and/or federal operating certifications and/or licenses are based upon total square footage per building, per inspection, as outlined below. Annual inspection fees for commercial buildings with multiple businesses within the same overall building shell (i.e., strip malls, shopping complexes) are calculated on a square footage basis for each individual business therein, as indicated below; however the fee for the overall building shell inspection is instead based on the total number of fire protection systems (i.e., Fire Alarm Control Unites, sprinkler risers, Fire Department Connections, and other associated fire protection systems), at the rate of \$50.00 for the first system plus \$10.00 for each additional system to be inspected.</u></p>	
<p><u>First reinspection for noncompliance will not be subject to a fee, each subsequent inspection for noncompliance thereafter shall be subject to a charge two times the original fee amount.</u></p>	
<p>≤ 5,000 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$50.00</p>
<p>5,001—7,500 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$60.00</p>
<p>7,501—10,000 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$70.00</p>
<p>10,001—12,500 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$80.00</p>
<p>12,501—15,000 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$90.00</p>
<p>15,001—17,500 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$100.00</p>
<p>17,501—20,000 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$110.00</p>
<p>20,001—22,500 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$120.00</p>
<p>22,501—25,000 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$130.00</p>
<p>25,001—27,500 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$140.00</p>
<p>27,501—30,000 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$150.00</p>
<p>30,001—32,500 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$160.00</p>
<p>32,501—35,000 <u>square feet</u></p>	<p>\$170.00</p>

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

35,001—37,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$180.00
37,501—40,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$190.00
40,001—42,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$200.00
42,501—45,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$210.00
45,001—47,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$220.00
47,501—50,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$230.00
50,001—52,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$240.00
52,501—55,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$250.00
55,001—57,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$260.00
57,501—60,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$270.00
60,001—62,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$280.00
62,501—65,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$290.00
65,001—67,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$300.00
67,501—70,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$310.00
70,001—72,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$320.00
72,501—75,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$330.00
75,001—77,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$340.00
77,501—80,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$350.00
80,001—82,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$360.00
82,501—85,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$370.00
85,001—87,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$380.00
87,501—90,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$390.00
90,001—92,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$400.00
92,501—95,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$410.00
95,001—97,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$420.00
97,501—100,000 <u>square feet</u>	\$430.00
100,001—102,500 <u>square feet</u>	\$440.00
102,501 and Above <u>square feet</u>	\$450.00
In-building emergency responder communications enhancement system (rough)	\$125.00 up to <del>3 floor</del> or 15,000 <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> max, plus \$50.00 per additional <del>floor</del> or 5,000 <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u>
In-building emergency responder communications enhancement system (final and acceptance tests)	\$125.00 up to <del>3 floor</del> or 15,000 <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> max, plus \$50.00 per additional <del>floor</del> or 5,000 <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u>
In-building emergency responder communications enhancement system (signal strength survey)	\$125.00 up to <del>3 floor</del> or 15,000 <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> max, plus \$50.00 per additional <del>floor</del> or 5,000 <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u>

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

Fire sprinkler systems (rough and hydro tests)	\$150.00 (up to <del>3 floors</del> 15,000 sq. ft. square feet max), plus \$75.00 per additional floor or 5,000 sq. ft. square feet
Fire sprinkler/standpipe systems – full bore flush	<u>\$75.00</u>
Fire sprinkler/standpipe systems – hydro (pressure test)	<u>\$75.00</u>
Fire standpipe/fire pump (rough and hydro test)	<u>\$75.00</u>
Fire main underground - hydro (pressure test)	<u>\$75.00</u>
Fire main underground - full bore flush	<u>\$75.00</u>
Fire main underground - private hydrant full bore flush	<u>\$50.00/hydrant</u>
Fire main underground – pressure test and full bore flush	<u>\$150.00</u>
Fire alarm rough inspection	\$125.00 up to <del>3 floors or</del> 15,000 sq. ft. square feet max, plus \$50.00 per additional floor or 5,000 sq. ft. square feet
Fire alarm final and acceptance test	\$150.00 (up to 15,000 sq. ft. square feet max), plus \$75.00 per additional 5,000 sq. ft. square feet
Fire alarm smoke damper rough	<u>\$75.00 (up to 15,000 square feet max), plus \$75.00 per additional 5,000 square feet</u>
Above ceiling/fire penetrations/fire walls/fire doors	\$75.00 each type (up to 15,000 sq. ft. square feet max), plus \$75.00 per additional floor or 5,000 sq. ft. square feet
Tents	\$75.00 (up to 2,500 sq. ft. square feet max), plus \$25.00 per additional 500 sq. ft. square feet
Special events/TUP's	
Fire Inspection for a special event or Temporary Use Permit (TUP), per each inspection	\$75.00
Certificate (or change) of occupancy	\$75.00 (up to 5,000 sq. ft. square feet max), plus \$25.00 per additional 5,000 sq. ft. square feet
Re inspection Reinspection due to not being ready or failure of system (paid in advance of re inspection reinspection)	Greater of \$100.00 or ½ of the original fee
Commercial hood/duct light test/rough/duct insulation inspections inspection	\$75.00 each type
Commercial duct leakage test	<u>\$75.00</u>
Commercial grease duct insulation	<u>\$75.00</u>
Temporary certificate of occupancy	\$100.00 (up to 5,000 sq. ft. square feet max), plus \$25.00 per additional 5,000 sq. ft. square feet
<b>Fire and EMS Standby*</b>	

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<u>User fee rates for fire/EMS/fire insp. inspection</u>	
Firefighter/EMT/Paramedic	<del>\$47.00</del> <u>60.00</u> per person per hour
Supervisor/Lieutenant/Fire Inspector	<del>\$54.00</del> <u>71.00</u> per person per hour
Manager/Captain/Battalion/Division/District	<del>\$60.00</del> <u>82.00</u> per person per hour
Command staff vehicle	<del>\$19.97</del> <u>30.20</u> per hour ( <del>2021 FEMA Rates; 2023 Schedule of Equipment Rate; fees subject to change based on most current FEMA rates schedule-</del> <u>Schedule of Equipment Rates</u> )
Ambulance	<del>\$41.76</del> <u>48.32</u> per hour ( <del>2021 FEMA Rates; 2023 Schedule of Equipment Rate; fees subject to change based on most current FEMA rates schedule-</del> <u>Schedule of Equipment Rates</u> )
Brush truck	<del>\$49.03</del> <u>59.91</u> per hour ( <del>2021 FEMA Rates; 2023 Schedule of Equipment Rate; fees subject to change based on most current FEMA rates schedule-</del> <u>Schedule of Equipment Rates</u> )
Fire truck/1250 pump with rescue equipment	<del>\$97.71</del> <u>119.39</u> per hour ( <del>2021 FEMA Rates; 2023 Schedule of Equipment Rate; fees subject to change based on most current FEMA rates schedule-</del> <u>Schedule of Equipment Rates</u> )
Water tanker	<del>\$104.95</del> <u>128.24</u> per hour ( <del>2021 FEMA Rates; 2023 Schedule of Equipment Rate; fees subject to change based on most current FEMA rates schedule-</del> <u>Schedule of Equipment Rates</u> )
Aerial truck 75 quint	<del>\$122.69</del> <u>149.92</u> per hour ( <del>2021 FEMA Rates; 2023 Schedule of Equipment Rate; fees subject to change based on most current FEMA rates schedule-</del> <u>Schedule of Equipment Rates</u> )
All Terrain Vehicle (Polaris) and Trailer	<del>\$29.92</del> <u>24.74</u> per hour ( <del>2021 FEMA Rates; 2023 Schedule of Equipment Rate; fees subject to change based on most current FEMA rates schedule-</del> <u>Schedule of Equipment Rates</u> )
<b>EMS Fees</b>	
a. User fee rates for patients transported shall be:	
<del>(1)</del> Basic life support (BLS)	\$740.00
<del>(2)</del> Advanced life support services (ALS)	\$800.00
Level 2	\$825.00
b. _ Per mileage charge	\$14.00
c. _ Medical treatment without transport	\$175.00

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

EMS staff and ambulance waiting time with patient (to be billed to the hospital)	\$123.76 for the first 15 minutes past the 30-minute mark and then \$30.94 per 15 minutes thereafter.
<b>Fire Training Rental Fees</b>	
*An NPFR safety officer/ignition officer/subject matter expert will be required for all trainings	\$ <del>54.00</del> <u>71.00</u> per person per hour
<b>Course Refund Policy:</b>	
Refunds for courses will be considered provided the request is received 15 calendar days prior to the first day of the course, minus a \$25.00 cancellation fee. There will be no refunds issued for cancellations received less than 15 calendar days to the first day of the course.	

99  
100  
101

### **F. POLICE FEES**

<b>H. POLICE FEES</b>	
<u>Parking tickets</u>	<u>\$15.00</u>
<u>Handicap parking tickets</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>
<u>Fingerprint card</u>	<u>\$5.00</u>
<u>Electronic fingerprints</u>	<u>\$8.00</u>
<u>Trespass sign</u>	<u>Actual cost of sign</u>
<b>Premium rates for extra duty</b>	
Officer	<u>\$80.00 per hour per officer, plus service fees as established by the contract with the scheduling vendor</u>
Supervisor	<u>\$90.00 per hour per supervisor, plus service fees as established by the contract with the scheduling vendor</u>
Commander	<u>\$100.00 per hour per manager, plus service fees as established by the contract with the scheduling vendor</u>
<b>Premium rates apply to:-</b>	
<del>Requests for extra duty with three (3) business days or less notice prior to the requested date(s)</del>	
<del>Christmas Eve and Christmas Day</del>	

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<del>Super Bowl Sunday</del>	
<del>New Year's Eve</del>	
<del>Thanksgiving Day and the day after</del>	
<del>Easter Sunday</del>	
<del>Independence Day</del>	
<del>Fingerprint card</del>	<del>\$5.00</del>
<del>Electronic fingerprints</del>	<del>\$8.00</del>
<del>Trespass sign</del>	<del>Actual cost of sign</del>
<u>Requests for extra duty if notice of three (3) business days or less is given prior to the requested date(s):</u>	
• <u>Christmas Eve and Christmas Day</u>	
• <u>Super Bowl Sunday</u>	
• <u>New Year's Eve</u>	
• <u>Thanksgiving Day and the day after</u>	
• <u>Easter Sunday</u>	
• <u>Independence Day</u>	

102  
103  
104

### **G. PARKS AND RECREATION FEES**

<b><u>I. PARKS AND RECREATION – GENERAL FEES</u></b>	
<b><u>(PROGRAM, EVENT, ACTIVITY, MEMBERSHIP, ADMISSION, &amp; OTHER NON-FACILITY RENTAL FEES)</u></b>	
<b>Recreation/Athletic Programs</b>	
<del>Non-Resident</del> <u>Nonresident</u>	\$1.30 - \$6.50 per player
<b>City Organized Special Events/Activities</b>	
Parade entry [excluding local government, active military and <del>non-profit</del> <u>nonprofit</u> agencies with proof of 501(c)(3) status]	\$30.00
Parade entry for local government, active military and <del>non-profit</del> <u>nonprofit</u> agencies with proof of 501(c)(3) status	No charge
Festival booth—government and <del>non-profit</del> <u>nonprofit</u> [with proof of 501(c)(3) status]—no sales/food	No charge

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

Merchandise booth— <del>non-profit</del> <u>nonprofit</u> agencies with proof of 501(c)(3) status—signature event (planned for over 1,000 attendees)	\$25.00 per space
Merchandise booth— <del>non-profit</del> <u>nonprofit</u> agencies with proof of 501(c)(3) status—community event (planned for under 1,000 attendees)	\$12.50 per space
Food vendor— <del>non-profit</del> <u>nonprofit</u> agencies with proof of 501(c)(3) status—signature event (planned for over 1,000 attendees)	\$50.00 per space
Food vendor— <del>non-profit</del> <u>nonprofit</u> agencies with proof of 501(c)(3) status—community event (planned for 500—999 attendees)	\$25.00 per space
Food vendor— <del>non-profit</del> <u>nonprofit</u> agencies with proof of 501(c)(3) status—community event (planned for fewer than 500 attendees)	\$12.50 per space
Festival— <u>special event/activity participation/admission</u>	\$0.00—\$10.00
<b>Tribute Program</b>	
<del>Tribute program—paver purchase</del>	<del>\$50.00</del>
<del>Tribute program—tree purchase</del>	<del>\$300.00</del>
<del>Tribute program—bench purchase</del>	<del>\$800.00</del>
<b>Achieve Anything membership</b>	
* Proof of residency required for resident rate	
<b>Resident*</b>	
Annual—student (ages 18—25)	<del>\$100.80</del> <u>101.00</u>
Annual—senior (65 and older)	<del>\$100.80</del> <u>101.00</u>
Annual—United States armed forces veteran	<del>\$100.80</del> <u>101.00</u>
Annual—family 2 or more	<del>\$352.80</del> <u>353.00</u>
<b><del>Non-Resident</del> <u>Nonresident</u></b>	
Daily use fitness center/open gym—adult ages 18 and older	<del>\$9.10</del> <u>00</u>
Monthly—adult (18—64)	<del>\$46.20</del> <u>00</u>
Monthly—senior (65 and older)	<del>\$27.72</del> <u>28.00</u>

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

Monthly—United States armed forces veteran	<del>\$27.72</del> <u>28.00</u>
Monthly—family 2 or more	<del>\$64.68</del> <u>65.00</u>
Annual—student (ages 18-25)	<del>\$133.06</del> <u>.00</u>
Annual—adult (18—64)	<del>\$332.64</del> <u>333.00</u>
Annual—senior (65 and older)	<del>\$133.06</del> <u>.00</u>
Annual—United States armed forces veteran	<del>\$133.06</del> <u>.00</u>
Annual—family 2 or more	<del>\$465.70</del> <u>466.00</u>
<b>Warm Mineral Springs Admission</b>	
<b>Resident*</b>	
10-visit pass—adult (18 years of age and older) good for 10 visits within <del>90-</del> <u>180 calendar</u> days of purchase; <del>non-refundable</del> <u>nonrefundable</u> ; cannot be exchanged.	\$112.50
30-visit pass—adult (18 years of age and older) good for 30 visits within <del>90-</del> <u>180 calendar</u> days of purchase; <del>non-refundable</del> <u>nonrefundable</u> ; cannot be exchanged.	\$150.00
—*Sarasota County residents qualify of the resident rate	
Annual Pass	<u>\$1,125.00</u>
<b><u>Non-Resident Nonresident</u></b>	
10-visit pass—adult (18 years of age and older) good for 10 visits within <del>90-</del> <u>180 calendar</u> days of purchase; <del>non-refundable</del> <u>nonrefundable</u> ; cannot be exchanged.	\$150.00
30-visit pass—adult (18 years of age and older) good for 30 visits within <del>90-</del> <u>180 calendar</u> days of purchase; <del>non-refundable</del> <u>nonrefundable</u> ; cannot be exchanged.	\$200.00
Annual Pass	<u>\$2,000.00</u>
<b>Discounted Admission</b>	
*Proof of City of North Port residency required for resident rate.	
<b>Warm Mineral Springs Refund Policy:</b>	



## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<p>Admission/passes are not refundable, cannot be exchanged, and are not transferable. Same day re-entry shall be permitted. Proof of residency required. Rainchecks will be provided for patrons in the facility who experience a closure due to facility issues, wildlife or inclement weather if they have been at the facility for less than two hours and the closure is expected to last more than one hour. Receipt of purchase required. Raincheck will be valid for 30 <u>calendar</u> days from the date of closure.</p>	
<b>North Port Aquatic Center Admission Fees:</b>	
<b>Resident*</b>	
Daily—United States <del>armed forces veteran</del> <u>Armed Forces Veteran</u>	\$8.00
Annual pass—United States <del>armed forces veteran</del> <u>Armed Forces Veteran</u>	\$121.00
<b><del>Non-Resident</del> <u>Nonresident</u></b>	
<del>Non-resident</del> <u>Nonresident</u> Group Rates (all ages)****	
<del>*Proof of City of North Port residency required for resident rate.</del>	
<del>*Proof of City of North Port residency required for resident rate.</del>	
****Group <del>purchases</del> <u>reservations</u> must be made at least 72 hours in advance; purchaser must show proof of residency to qualify for resident rate.	
No refunds. Rainchecks will be provided for patrons who experience a closure due to pool fouling or inclement weather if they have been at the facility for less than two hours and the closure is expected to last more than one hour. Receipt of purchase required. Raincheck will be valid <del>for six months</del> <u>180 calendar days</u> of the date of closure.	
<b>Camp Refund Policy:</b>	
Refunds for camp will be considered provided the request is received 14 <u>calendar</u> days prior to the first day of the first week of camp, minus a \$25.00 cancellation fee. Pro-rated refunds for medical reasons will be considered based on the date the request is received if accompanied by written	
<b>Installment Billing Termination:</b>	
Termination of a recurring payment authorization for a pass requires notification 15 <u>calendar</u> days prior to the next billing date. Subject to the refund policy.	

105  
106  
107

**H. FACILITY RENTAL FEES**

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<b>J. PARKS AND RECREATION— FACILITY RENTAL FEES</b>	
<b>Family Service Center</b>	
Meeting room A (capacity—45)	\$30.00 per hour
<b>George Mullen Activity Center</b>	
Full (capacity—449/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>sq. ft. square feet</u> —6,834)	\$80.00 per hour
One half (½) (capacity—224/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>sq. ft. square feet</u> —3,417)	\$40.00 per hour
Arts and crafts room (capacity—26/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>sq. ft. square feet</u> —345)	\$25.00 per hour
Meeting room C (capacity—31/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>sq. ft. square feet</u> —414)	\$35.00 per hour
Meeting room D (capacity—31/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>sq. ft. square feet</u> —414)	\$35.00 per hour
Meeting room C/D (capacity—62/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>sq. ft. square feet</u> —828)	\$49.00 per hour
Kitchen ( <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>sq. ft. square feet</u> —125)	\$15.00 per hour
<b>Scout House (capacity—120/<del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> —2,400)</b>	
<b>Morgan Family Community Center</b>	
Gymnasium—full court (capacity—780/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> —11,748)	\$100.00 per hour
Gymnasium—half (½) court (capacity—390/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> 5,874)	\$75.00 per hour
Multi-purpose room—full room reservation with kitchen (capacity—210/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> —3,150)	\$119.00 per hour
Multi-purpose room—one-half (½) (capacity—105/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> —1,575)	\$70.00 per hour
Multi-purpose room—one-half (½) with kitchen (capacity—105/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> —1,575)	\$84.00 per hour
Meeting room 136 or 139—full (capacity—74/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> —1,546)	\$70.00 per hour
Meeting room 136 or 139—one-half (½) (capacity—37/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> —773)	\$42.00 per hour
Arts and crafts room (capacity—37/ <del>sq. ft.</del> <u>square feet</u> —764)	\$42.00 per hour

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

Dance room (capacity—58/-sq. ft. <u>square feet</u> —880)	\$49.00 per hour
<b>Set Up Charges (Labor Only)</b>	
Stage (interior use only)	\$100.00 flat fee
Gymnasium floor covers (full court)	<del>\$250.00/flat fee</del>
Gymnasium floor covers (half court)	\$125.00/flat fee
Audio/visual	<del>\$25.00/flat fee</del>
<b>Sport Field Rentals—Practice/Standard Use</b>	
General public including camps, and clinics outside of league ( <del>non-profit</del> nonprofit) season	\$16.50 per hour per field
<b>North Port Aquatic Center Facility Rental Outside of Standard Operating Hours*</b>	
<del>North Port Aquatic Center Facility Rental During Standard Operating Hours (fees do not include admission; dive well and lane rental fees may be applied in conjunction to provide requested amount of space to a renter)</del>	
Dive well - <u>Team</u>	\$35.00 per hour
<u>*North Port Aquatic Center Facility Rental During Standard Operating Hours (fees do not include admission; dive well and lane rental fees may be applied in conjunction to provide requested amount of space to a renter)</u>	
<b>Multi-Day Event</b>	
<del>Warm Mineral Springs Event Area</del>	
<del>— Event (up to 12 hours per day)</del>	<del>\$500.00/day</del>
<del>— Event (12 to 24 hours per day)</del>	<del>\$1,000.00/day</del>
<b>Security Deposit—Pavilions and Open Space</b>	
<b>All rentals subject to sales tax</b>	
Government agency meetings may be exempted from facility rental fees with the authorization of the city manager.	
Non-profit <u>Nonprofit</u> organizations with proof of current 501(c)3 status are eligible to rent a facility at a 25% discount. Discounts are not applicable on kitchen rentals, technology or staffing fees or North Port Aquatic Center fees.	
<b>Refunds</b>	
<del>Refunds</del>	

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

Notice of cancellation of rental must be submitted in writing fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the ~~event~~ reservation date in order to receive a refund of the applicable rental fee. A refund will be processed minus a cancellation fee of either \$25.00 or 50% of the fee paid (per date cancelled), whichever is less. Requests for refunds due to qualifying situations received less than fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the event may be approved by the city manager.

108  
109  
110

### I. SOLID WASTE DISTRICT FEES

<u>K. SOLID WASTE DISTRICT FEES</u>	
<b>Special Waste Fees</b>	
Bulk collection	<del>\$16.50/cu.</del> <u>18.15/cubic yard</u>
Administrative fee for abatement billing	<del>\$16.50</del> <u>18.15</u>
Additional automated garbage container (AGC)	<del>\$110</del> <u>121.00</u> each
Additional automated garbage container (AGC) annual collection	<del>\$66.00</del> <u>68.00</u>
Additional change in tote size per material type after yearly selection. Fee applies per residence	<del>\$33.00</del> <u>36.30</u>
Solid waste new residential structure fee	<del>\$235.00</del> <u>258.50</u>
<b>Commercial Rates</b>	
<b>Recycling</b>	
<b>Two 18-gallon containers:</b>	
Collected once per week	<del>\$8.01/mo.</del> <u>9.61/month</u>
Collected every other week	<del>\$4.00/mo.</del> <u>4.80/month</u>
Collected once per month	<del>\$2.00/mo.</del> <u>2.40/month</u>
On-call	<del>\$2.48/coll.</del> <u>2.97/collection</u>

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<b>35-gallon container:</b>	<b><u>Per Container</u></b>	
<u>Commingle, collected once per week</u>	<u>\$18.49</u>	
<u>Paper and Cardboard, collected once per week</u>	<u>\$18.49</u>	
<u>Commingle, collected every other week</u>	<u>\$9.24</u>	
<u>Paper and Cardboard, collected every other week</u>	<u>\$9.24</u>	
<u>Commingle or Paper, collected once per month</u>	<u>\$5.28</u>	
<u>On call</u>	<u>\$10.64/collection</u>	
<b>95-gallon container:</b>	<b><u>Per Container</u></b>	
<u>Commingle, collected once per week</u>	<u>\$36.98</u>	
<u>Paper and Cardboard, collected once per week</u>	<u>\$36.98</u>	
<u>Commingle, collected every other week</u>	<u>\$18.49</u>	
<u>Paper and Cardboard, collected every other week</u>	<u>\$18.49</u>	
<u>Commingle or Paper, collected once per month</u>	<u>\$9.24</u>	
<u>On call</u>	<u>\$10.64/collection</u>	
<b>Yard Waste</b>		
<b>95-gallon container:</b>	<b><u>Per Container</u></b>	
<u>Collected once per week</u>	<u>\$36.98/week</u>	
<u>Collected every other week</u>	<u>\$18.49/month</u>	
<u>Collected once per month</u>	<u>\$9.24/month</u>	
<u>On-call—per collection</u>	<u>\$10.64/collection</u>	
<u>Bulk</u>	<u>\$33.00/cubic yard</u>	
<b>35-gallon container:</b>	<b><u>First Container</u></b>	<b><u>Additional Containers (each)</u></b>
<del>One 35-gallon container for commingle, collected once per week</del>	<del>\$15.41</del>	<del>\$10.29</del>
<del>One 35-gallon container for paper and cardboard, collected once per week</del>	<del>\$15.41</del>	<del>\$10.29</del>
<del>One 35-gallon container for commingle, collected every other week</del>	<del>\$7.70</del>	<del>\$5.14</del>

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

One 35-gallon container for paper and cardboard, collected every other week	<del>\$7.70</del>	<del>\$5.14</del>		
One 35-gallon container, one for commingle or one for paper collected once per month	<del>\$4.40</del>	<del>\$2.94</del>		
On call	<del>\$8.87/collection</del>	<del>\$5.91/collection</del>		
<b>95-gallon container:</b>	<b>First Container</b>	<b>Additional Containers (each)</b>		
One 95-gallon container for commingle, collected once per week	<del>\$30.82</del>	<del>\$20.56</del>		
One 95-gallon container for paper and cardboard, collected once per week	<del>\$30.82</del>	<del>\$20.56</del>		
One 95-gallon container for commingle, collected every other week	<del>\$15.41</del>	<del>\$10.29</del>		
One 95-gallon container for paper and cardboard, collected every other week	<del>\$15.41</del>	<del>\$10.29</del>		
One 95-gallon container, one for commingle or one for paper collected once per month	<del>\$7.70</del>	<del>\$5.14</del>		
On call	<del>\$8.87/collection</del>	<del>\$5.91/collection</del>		
<b>Yard Waste</b>				
<b>95-gallon container:</b>	<b>First Container</b>	<b>Additional Containers (each)</b>		
— Collected once per week	<del>\$30.82/week</del>	<del>\$20.56/week</del>		
— Collected every other week	<del>\$15.41/month</del>	<del>\$10.29/month</del>		
— Collected once per month	<del>\$7.70/month</del>	<del>\$5.14/month</del>		
— On call — per collection	<del>\$8.87/collection</del>	<del>\$5.91/collection</del>		
Bulk	<del>\$27.50/cu. yard</del>			
<b>Cardboard Dumpsters</b>	<b>Dumpster Size (cubic yards)</b>			
<b>Frequency</b>	<b>2-yard</b>	<b>4-yard</b>	<b>6-yard</b>	<b>8-yard</b>
One collection per week	<del>\$60.50</del> <u>\$72.60</u>	<del>\$86.22</del> <u>\$103.46</u>	<del>\$110.41</del> <u>\$132.49</u>	<del>\$134.62</del> <u>\$161.54</u>
Two collections per week	<del>\$117.23</del> <u>\$140.67</u>	<del>\$165.62</del> <u>\$198.74</u>	<del>\$212.51</del> <u>\$255.01</u>	<del>\$269.23</del> <u>\$323.07</u>
Three collections per week	<del>\$173.18</del> <u>\$207.81</u>	<del>\$245.03</del> <u>\$294.03</u>	<del>\$315.36</del> <u>\$378.72</u>	<del>\$403.84</del> <u>\$484.60</u>
Four collections per week	<del>\$229.90</del> <u>\$275.88</u>	<del>\$324.43</del> <u>\$389.31</u>	<del>\$417.45</del> <u>\$500.94</u>	<del>\$538.45</del> <u>\$646.14</u>

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

Five collections per week	<del>\$285.87</del> <u>\$343.04</u>	<del>\$403.84</del> <u>\$484.60</u>	<del>\$520.30</del> <u>\$624.36</u>	<del>\$673.04</del> <u>\$807.64</u>
On-call/extra pickup	<del>\$17.39</del> <u>\$20.86</u>	<del>\$24.78</del> <u>\$29.76</u>	<del>\$31.75</del> <u>\$38.10</u>	<del>\$38.70</del> <u>\$46.44</u>
Collected every other week	<del>\$30.25</del> <u>\$36.30</u>	<del>\$43.04</del> <u>\$51.64</u>	<del>\$55.21</del> <u>\$66.25</u>	<del>\$67.31</del> <u>\$80.77</u>
Collected once per month	<del>\$15.13</del> <u>\$18.15</u>	<del>\$21.56</del> <u>\$25.87</u>	<del>\$27.61</del> <u>\$33.13</u>	<del>\$33.66</del> <u>\$40.39</u>
<b>Garbage Monthly Fee</b>				
35-gallon container collected once per week	<del>\$26.40</del> <u>\$31.68</u>			
65-gallon container collected once per week	<del>\$39.60</del> <u>\$47.52</u>			
95-gallon container collected once per week	<del>\$52.80</del> <u>\$63.36</u>			
Additional containers (each):	<del>\$26.40</del> <u>\$31.68</u>			
2-yard dumpster collected once per week	<del>\$121.00</del> <u>\$145.20</u>			
2-yard dumpster collected twice per week	<del>\$234.41</del> <u>\$281.29</u>			
2-yard dumpster collected 3x per week	<del>\$346.39</del> <u>\$415.66</u>			
2-yard dumpster collected 4x per week	<del>\$459.80</del> <u>\$551.76</u>			
2-yard dumpster collected 5x per week	<del>\$571.78</del> <u>\$686.13</u>			
2-yard dumpster collected 6x per week	<del>\$692.78</del> <u>\$831.33</u>			
2-yard dumpster extra pick up	<del>\$30.25</del> <u>\$36.30</u>			
4-yard dumpster collected once per week	<del>\$172.48</del> <u>\$206.97</u>			
4-yard dumpster collected twice per week	<del>\$331.21</del> <u>\$397.20</u>			
4-yard dumpster collected 3x per week	<del>\$490.05</del> <u>\$588.06</u>			
4-yard dumpster collected 4x per week	<del>\$648.89</del> <u>\$778.66</u>			
4-yard dumpster collected 5x per week	<del>\$807.73</del> <u>\$969.27</u>			
4-yard dumpster collected 6x per week	<del>\$979.11</del> <u>\$1,174.93</u>			
4-yard dumpster extra pick up	<del>\$43.12</del> <u>\$51.74</u>			
6-yard dumpster collected once per week	<del>\$220.88</del> <u>\$265.05</u>			
6-yard dumpster collected twice per week	<del>\$425.04</del> <u>\$510.04</u>			
6-yard dumpster collected 3x per week	<del>\$630.74</del> <u>\$756.88</u>			
6-yard dumpster collected 4x per week	<del>\$834.90</del> <u>\$1,001.88</u>			
6-yard dumpster collected 5x per week	<del>\$1,040.60</del> <u>\$1,248.72</u>			
6-yard dumpster collected 6x per week	<del>\$1,261.48</del> <u>\$1,513.77</u>			
6-yard dumpster extra pick up	<del>\$55.22</del> <u>\$66.26</u>			
8-yard dumpster collected once per week	<del>\$269.28</del> <u>\$323.13</u>			
8-yard dumpster collected twice per week	<del>\$538.45</del> <u>\$646.14</u>			
8-yard dumpster collected 3x per week	<del>\$807.73</del> <u>\$969.27</u>			

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

8-yard dumpster collected 4x per week	<del>\$1,076.90</del> <u>1,292.28</u>
8-yard dumpster collected 5x per week	<del>\$1,346.18</del> <u>1,615.41</u>
8-yard dumpster collected 6x per week	<del>\$1,615.46</del> <u>1,938.55</u>
8-yard dumpster extra pick up	<del>\$67.32</del> <u>80.78</u>
<b>Temporary Dumpster Rental</b>	
Delivery charge	<del>\$27.50</del> <u>33.00</u>
Daily rental	<del>\$2.26</del> <u>2.71</u>
Long Term Rental (6 months or longer)	<del>\$16.50/mo.</del> <u>19.80/month</u>
<b>Disposal—Solid Waste</b>	
2-yard	<del>\$33.55</del> <u>40.26</u>
4-yard	<del>\$47.43</del> <u>56.91</u>
6-yard	<del>\$60.74</del> <u>72.88</u>
8-yard	<del>\$74.05</del> <u>88.86</u>
<b>Disposal—Construction and Demolition Waste</b>	
2-yard	<del>\$34.79</del> <u>41.74</u>
4-yard	<del>\$49.59</del> <u>59.50</u>
6-yard	<del>\$63.50</del> <u>76.20</u>
8-yard	<del>\$77.42</del> <u>92.90</u>
<b>Compacted Materials, Dumpster Privately Owned</b>	
2-yard dumpster collected once per week	<del>\$242.00</del> <u>290.40</u>
2-yard dumpster collected twice per week	<del>\$468.82</del> <u>562.58</u>
2-yard dumpster collected 3x per week	<del>\$692.78</del> <u>831.33</u>
2-yard dumpster collected 4x per week	<del>\$919.60</del> <u>1,103.52</u>
2-yard dumpster collected 5x per week	<del>\$1,143.56</del> <u>1,372.27</u>
2-yard dumpster extra pick up	<del>\$60.50</del> <u>72.60</u>
4-yard dumpster collected once per week	<del>\$344.96</del> <u>413.95</u>
4-yard dumpster collected twice per week	<del>\$662.42</del> <u>794.90</u>
4-yard dumpster collected 3x per week	<del>\$980.10</del> <u>1,176.12</u>
4-yard dumpster collected 4x per week	<del>\$1,297.78</del> <u>1,557.33</u>
4-yard dumpster collected 5x per week	<del>\$1,615.46</del> <u>1,938.55</u>



## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

4-yard dumpster extra pick up	<del>\$86.24</del> <u>103.48</u>	
6-yard dumpster collected once per week	<del>\$441.76</del> <u>530.11</u>	
6-yard dumpster collected twice per week	<del>\$850.08</del> <u>1,020.09</u>	
6-yard dumpster collected 3x per week	<del>\$1,261.48</del> <u>1,513.77</u>	
6-yard dumpster collected 4x per week	<del>\$1,699.80</del> <u>2,039.76</u>	
6-yard dumpster collected 5x per week	<del>\$2,081.20</del> <u>2,497.44</u>	
6-yard dumpster extra pick up	<del>\$110.44</del> <u>132.52</u>	
<b>Garbage, Yard Waste, and C&amp;D Roll-Off Containers</b>		
<b>Commercial</b>		
<b>10, 15, 20, 30 and 40-yard roll-off containers, non-compacted:</b>		
Rental per day	<del>\$4.51</del> <u>5.41/day</u>	
Pull charge	<del>\$173.94</del> <u>208.72/pull charge</u>	
Tonnage	Actual scale fee for tonnage	
<b>10, 15, 20, 30 and 40-yard roll-off containers, compacted:</b>		
Pull charge	<del>\$189.75</del> <u>227.70/pull charge</u>	
Tonnage	Actual scale fee for tonnage	
<b>Residential Temporary Rental for Garbage</b>		
<b>Container Size (cubic yards)</b>	<b>Daily Rent</b>	<b>Charge Per Dump</b>
10 yards	<del>\$4.51</del> <u>5.41</u>	<del>\$231.00</del> <u>277.20</u>
20 yards	<del>\$4.51</del> <u>5.41</u>	<del>\$310.75</del> <u>372.90</u>
30 yards	<del>\$4.51</del> <u>5.41</u>	<del>\$389.95</del> <u>467.94</u>
40 yards	<del>\$4.51</del> <u>5.41</u>	<del>\$469.15</del> <u>462.98</u>
<b>Residential Temporary Rental for Construction and Demolition Waste</b>		
<b>Container Size (cubic yards)</b>	<b>Daily Rent</b>	<b>Charge Per Dump</b>
10 yards	<del>\$4.51</del> <u>5.41</u>	<del>\$265.65</del> <u>318.78</u>
20 yards	<del>\$4.51</del> <u>5.41</u>	<del>\$357.37</del> <u>428.84</u>

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<b>Event Garbage and Recycling Service</b>	
Container delivery and pick up	<del>\$27.50</del> <u>33.00</u> delivery and pick up charge
35-gallon recycling containers	<del>\$2.20</del> <u>64</u> each/recycling material included
35-gallon garbage totes	<del>\$3.30</del> <u>96</u> each/garbage material included
<b>Additional Charges</b>	
Change in service	<del>\$27.50</del> <u>33.00</u>
<u>Commercial Return</u> <del>€</del> Trip	<del>\$27.50</del> <u>33.00</u>
<u>Residential Pullout and Return Tote Trip</u>	<del>30.25</del>
Overloaded dumpster/roll-off	<del>\$27.50/cu.</del> <u>33.00/cubic</u> yard, minimum fee 1 <del>cu.</del> <u>cubic</u> yard
Dumpster lockbar	<del>\$88.00</del> <u>105.60</u> installation fee
On-site labor	<del>\$27.50</del> <u>33.00</u> per 15-minute increments, <del>min.</del> <u>minimum</u> charge of <del>\$27.50</del> <u>33.00</u>
Overweight dumpster/roll-off	<del>\$110.00</del> <u>132.00</u>
Pressure washing dumpsters/totes	<del>\$55.00</del> <u>60.50</u>
Pull-out (per month)	<del>\$27.50</del> <u>33.00</u>
Open gate/unlock/prep container (per month)	<del>\$11.00</del> <u>13.20</u>
Commercial bulk (minimum fee is 1 cubic yard)	<del>\$27.50/cu.</del> <u>33.00/cubic</u> yard
Delinquency processing fee (charged when customer fails to make payment in full 14 <u>calendar</u> days after bill due date) (per month)	<del>\$22.00</del> <u>26.40</u>
Late payment fee	1% of an account's unpaid balance plus \$5.00.-
Reinstatement of service fee	<del>\$27.50</del> <u>30.25</u>

111  
112  
113

**~~J. UTILITIES FEES~~**

<b><u>L. UTILITIES FEES</u></b>
---------------------------------

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

<b>Account Fees</b>	
Delinquency processing fee (charged when customer becomes eligible for shutoff 14 <u>calendar</u> days after invoice due date)	\$20.00
Delinquency service fee—normal hours (charge includes both turn off and turn on services when a customer is physically shut off for <del>non-payment</del> <u>nonpayment</u> )	\$35.00
Delinquency service fee—after hours (charged in addition to the delinquency service fee—normal hours, if a customer requests a turn on after hours if turned off due to <del>non-payment</del> <u>nonpayment</u> )	\$100.00
<b>Meter Installation Fees</b>	
3" or larger meter installation	Actual costs, <u>varies</u>
<b>Inspection Fees</b>	
Construction/ <del>re-inspection</del> <u>reinspection</u> fee (due to a failed first inspection)	actual cost/1-hour minimum overtime
<b>Backflow Fees</b>	
Certification	Actual <del>charges</del> <u>costs</u> + \$12.00 administrative fee*
Repairs	Actual <del>charges</del> <u>costs</u> up to \$150.00 + \$25.00 administrative fee*
Replacement	Actual <del>charges</del> <u>costs</u> + \$25.00 administrative fee*
Shut-off <del>non-compliance</del> <u>noncompliance</u> fee—normal hours	\$45.00 minimum
<del>Non-compliance</del> <u>Noncompliance</u> turn-on fee—after hours (charged in addition to the shut off <del>non-compliance</del> <u>noncompliance</u> fee—normal hours, if a customer requests a turn on after hours if turned off due to <del>non-compliance</del> <u>noncompliance</u> )	\$100.00
<del>Non-compliance</del> <u>Noncompliance</u> fee—residential	\$30.00
<del>Non-compliance</del> <u>Noncompliance</u> fee—commercial	\$100.00
Installation for homes based on degree of hazard—one-time payment	Actual <del>charges</del> <u>costs</u> + \$30.00 administrative fee*

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

Installation for homes based on degree of hazard—installment payment plan	Actual <del>charges</del> <u>costs</u> + \$30.00 administrative fee* + \$50.00 installment payment plan fee
<del>**Administrative fee intended to recover actual costs of city staff</del>	
<del>*Administrative fee is to cover costs of city staff which are not included in the Actual costs portion of fee</del>	
<b>Miscellaneous Fees</b>	
Reimbursement for extra expenses	Per <u>most current FEMA schedule</u> <del>Schedule of equipment rates and actual Equipment Rates</del> + recovery of actual costs of city staff and outside professional services, <u>as applicable</u>
Construction meter verification penalty	<del>\$50.00</del> <u>penalty</u>
<b>Developer Agreement Fees</b>	
Up to 500 ERCs Equivalent Residential Connections (ERCs)	\$200.00 + legal fees
501—999 ERCs	\$500.00 + legal fees
1,000—2,000 ERCs	\$1,000.00 + legal fees
> 2,000 ERCs	\$2,000.00 + legal fees
Amendments	\$100.00 + legal fees
<del>TV</del> <u>Television truck</u>	\$100.00/hour

114  
115  
116

~~**N. ROAD AND DRAINAGE FEES**~~

<b><u>M. ROAD AND DRAINAGE DISTRICT FEES</u></b>	
<del>Culvert re-inspection</del> <u>reinspection</u>	\$75.00
<del>1st re-inspection</del> <u>reinspection</u> (right-of-way) if required	\$37.50
<del>2nd re-inspection</del> <u>reinspection</u> (right-of-way) if required	\$75.00
<del>3rd re-inspection</del> <u>reinspection</u> (right-of-way) if required	\$150.00
<del>4th re-inspection</del> <u>reinspection</u> (right-of-way) if required	\$300.00
<del>5th re-inspection</del> <u>reinspection</u> (right-of-way) if required	\$600.00
<u>Engineering – Stop Work</u>	\$250.00
New construction traffic road fee—residential	<del>\$0.60/sq. ft.</del> <u>69/square feet</u> of the building as reflected in section 66-70

## Summary of FY 2024-2025 Proposed Fee Changes

New construction traffic road fee—commercial, <del>non-residential</del> <u>nonresidential</u> and multi-family developments	<del>\$0.90/sq. ft.</del> <u>1.04/square feet</u> of the building as reflected in section 66-70
Discounted fee of 50% applies for <del>non-profit</del> <u>nonprofit</u> providing proof of 501(c)(3) status. Achieve Anything membership does not apply.	
<b>Refunds</b>	
Notice of cancellation of rental must be submitted in writing fourteen (14) <u>calendar</u> days prior to the event in order to receive a refund of rental fee. A refund will be processed, minus a cancellation fee of either \$25.00 or 50% of the fee paid, whichever is less. Requests for refunds due to qualifying situations received less than fourteen (14) days prior to the event may be approved by the city manager.	
<b><u>N. SOCIAL SERVICES FEES</u></b>	
<b><u>Family Service Center – Facility Rental Fee</u></b>	
<u>Meeting Room A (capacity—45)</u>	<u>\$30.00 per hour”</u>

117